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FROM THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Welcome to the 23" Annual
Preservation Achievement Awards.

Today we are celebrating regional projects large and
small that have improved the economic standing,
character and quality of life in our neighborhoods.
We are celebrating individuals, organizations and
businesses who knew that they could save something
and make it better.

It is these preservation people and projects that
earned Philadelphia recognition as one of the
world's top cities to visit by the New York Times

and Lonely Planet. It is these preservationfpeople
and projects, along with the indefatigable staff

of Global Philadelphia Association, that earned
Philadelphia the honor of World Heritage City,

the only US municipality among the likes of Paris,
Florence, Prague and other culturalicenters that take
preservation seriously.

Preserving our cultural heritage makes good
economic sense..EconsultiSelutions reviewed the
construction€osts of every project submitted for a
Grand Jury Award this year and determined that
these projects supported 1900 jobs and - including
direct capital investments, indirect spending on
goods and services, and induced spending by
workers - generated an economic impact of
approximately $630 million to the region’s economy.

Considering how long we Philadelphians have been
restoring, conserving and preserving, it seems as if
50 years is a drop in the bucket. Still, it is with great
delight and optimism that today we also celebrate
the 50th Anniversary of the National Historic
Preservation Act.

Spurred by the demolition of McKim, Mead & White's
Penn Station in 1963, buoyed by the National Park
Service's Historic American Buildings Survey that
documented irretrievable losses, President Johnson
sent a report to Congress in 1966. Congress passed
the Act before the year was out. Created in the
belief that the federal government should play‘an
important role in protecting historic places that
embody the nation's cultural heritage, it was the first
national policy governing preservation. It established
the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation, the
State Historic Preservation Officg, thexNational
Register of Historic Places and.the Section 106
Process.

Each of you will [gave the:awards event this evening
with a copy of With Heritage So Rich. This 1966
volume of essays, poetry, photography and policy
recommendations laid the foundation for the
passdge of the National Historic Preservation Act.
As we'look forward to the next 50 years, keep these
wofds'from,the Preamble in mind:

The'Congress finds and declares that:

(¢) The spirit and direction of the Nation are
founded upon and reflected in its heritage;

(b) The historical and cultural foundations of the
Nation should be preserved as a living part of our
community life and development in order to give a
sense of orientation to the American people.

Five years later, Pennsylvania ratified Article
1, Section 27 of its Constitution, known as the
Environmental Rights Amendment, with this addition:

The people have a right to clean air, pure water,
and to the preservation of the natural scenic,
historic and esthetic values of the environment.

The Preservation Alliance for Greater Philadelphia
will continue to work with all of you to preserve the

best of Philadelphia.

Caroline E. Boyce, CAE

Executive Director
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PRESERVATION ALLIANCE

for greater philadelphia

SPECIAL THANKS!

MASTER OF CEREWONIES

Amy Caples

Assistant CRefir, Media Studies and
Productiogmlctgple University
Former News¥\nthor, CBS3

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mary Werner DeNadai, Suzanna E. Barucco Anthony V. Mannino, Esq
FAIA, Chair David Brownlee, Ph.D John D. Milner, FAIA
John G. Carr, Vice Chair William Cumby, Jr, LEED AP Robert Powers

Sally Elk, Vice Chair BD+C Andrew Palewski
Vincent P. Bowes, Tredsurer Mark A. Duffy Joanne Semeister, Esq.
Barbara Kaplan, Secretary Cheryl L. Gaston, Esq Fon S. Wang, AIA, LEED AP
Leonidas Addimando John M. Hanson BD+C

STAFF

Caroline E. Boyce, CAE Hope Primas Silvia Callegari

Executive Director (outgoing) Institutional Advancement Intern

Paul Steinke Director Caroline Slama

Executive Director (incoming) Amy E. Ricci Intern

Patrick Grossi Program Director William Kowalik
Advocacy Director Annie Bennett Intern

Program Manager
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SPONSORS

PRESERVATIONIST

Raalty, Ins.

......................

PMCProperty Group

ALABASTER

Alterra Property Group, LLC
Clemens Construction Co,, Inc.
Keast & Hood Co.

KPMG
Land Services USA, Inc.

Local Union 98-International

Brotherhood Of Electrical Worker:

MARBLE

Scully g dgpar
uthitters, Inc.

AlA Philadelphia
AIMCO Properties, LP

Architectural Window of
Philadelphia Inc.

Bala Consulting Engineers

Ballinger

Cohen Seglias Pallas
Greenhall & Furman PC

Blue Rock Construction, Inc.
Cross Properties

CVMNEXT Construction

DOMUS O
Eastern State Penit @
Historic Site, {

Ernest Bock & Sons, Inc.
Firstrust Bank

Graboyes Commercial @ Co.

How General ting

r Architects, Inc.

KSK Architects Planners
Historians, Inc.

L.F. Driscoll
Laurel Hill Cemetery

Masonry Preservation Group, Inc.

GRANITE

Materials Conservation Co,, LLC

Michael Addesso Marble &
Granite World, Inc.

Plan B Engineering

Powell, Trachtman, Logan, Carrle

& Lombardo, PC

Powers & Company, Inc.
Premier Building Restoration, Inc.
Seaquay Architectural Millwork
Strada

U3 Ventures

VITETTA

W.S. Cumby, Inc.

A K Architecture; LLC

rton Partners Architects
ners, Inc.

ial Charitable Foundation
ant Phillips Construction
{0 Dimitri J. Ververelli, Inc.

DYAD Communications
E-Built, Inc.
Eugene Lefevre, Rampart Holdings

Fairmount Park Conservancy
HAAS Printing Co,, Inc.

Hanson Fine Building and
Preservation

Harman Deutsch Architecture
and Floss Barber, Inc.

Inter-Mission, LLC

J&M Preservation Studio
Jacobs/Wyper Architects, LLP
JKRP Architects

John and Wynne Milner
Karins and Associates

Knapp Masonry

Metropolitan Acoustics

Montgomery McCracken Walker &
Rhoads LLP

North County Conservancy Inc.
O'Donnell & Naccarato Inc.
Philly Office Retail

Preservation Design Partnership
Reading Terminal Market Corp.
Scout Ltd.

Selzer Company

Voith & Mactavish Architects

Window Repairs & Restoration,
LLC
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SPECIAL RECOGNITION AWARDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

The Preservation Alliance for Greater Philadelphia Board of Directors selects the
Special Recognition Award recipients with input from the Special Recognition Advisory Committee.

Janet S. Klein
Chairman,

2014 James Biddle
Award Recipient

Kim Burdick Glenn Ceponis Emanvel Kelly
Kim Burdick Principal Historic FAIA, Principal, Kelly/
Associates: Buildi Preservation Maiello Architects &
History G Specialist, New Jersey Planners

Historic Trust

O Cory Kegerise Fon S. Wang
Community Preservation AlIA, LEED AP BD+C
Coordinator for Eastern Director of Historic
Pennsylvania, Bureau Preservation, Ballinger
for Historic Preservation,

Pennsylvania Historical &
Museum Commission
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JAMES BIDDLE AWARD
FOR LIFETIME ACHIEVEMENT IN STEWARDSHIP

Kurt Zwikl has spent several lifetimes in presétvationsAs an idealistic 24-year-old in 1973, he

was elected to the Pennsylvania Housé of Representatives from Allentown. Despite being the
youngest member of the House, he spansdred legislation that resulted in the Pennsylvania Historic
Preservation Act, the Pennsylvania HistorpaGrant Program and the State Capitol Preservation Act
during his six terms. He was a founding member and vice chair of the State Capitol Preservation
Committee and enacted le@islation to increase funding to historical societies and to make library,
museum and archive theft a'erime.

Kurt also served as vice=chairof the Appropriations Committee, where he learned to follow

the money. He wentsifito banking, and convinced his institution to fund public history programs.
When Governor.Casey appointed him to serve as Chair of the Pennsylvania Historical & Museum
Commission, he credited the Delaware & Lehigh National Heritage Corridor and pushed hard to
save Key 93 = theyKeystone Recreation, Park and Conservation Fund that supported preservation
projectgyacfoss the Commonwealth.

Kurt received Preservation Pennsylvania’s highest honor, the F. Otto Haas Award, in 1993. In 1996
he was President of the Allentown Economic Development Corporation. Visionary and always
collaborative, he proposed the Arts Walk project in Allentown in which an urban arts campus would
be created by linking key cultural institutions through programming and promotion. Allentown has
now been named one of US News & World Reports' Best Places to Live.

Then Kurt took what he says was his last job. As Executive Director of the Schuylkill River National &
State Heritage Areq, he spearheaded efforts to save hundreds of historic structures along the banks
of the Schuylkill from Pottsville to Philadelphia, creating the Schuylkill River Restoration Fund. With the
Heritage Area grant program, he provided support to Frick's Lock in Chester County, the Speaker’s
House in Trappe, the Phoenixville Foundry and the Bathex House in Philadelphia, among others.

Kurt and his wife are now doing what all retired preservationists do: restoring another historic house.

PRESERVATION ALLIANCE for GREATER PHILADELPHIA
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PUBLIC SERVICE AWARD
FOR PRESERVATION IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST

Amsterdam, Algiers, Berlin, Edinburgh, Florence, Jerusalem,
Kyoto, Paris, Vienna, and now Philadelphia, are all World
Heritage Cities. Philadelphia is the first and so far the only
city in the U.S. that has won this distinction, thanks to a
fruitful collaboration between the City of Philadelphia and
the Global Philadelphia Association.

To become a member of the Organization of Wafld
Heritage Cities, a municipality must be home tea
UNESCO-designated World Heritage Site. Independence
Hall has been a World Heritage Site since 1979. In the
summer of 2012, John Smith and Zajeth Teelucksingh of
the Global Philadelphia Associationjeined then-Deputy
Mayor Alan Greenberger. The nextthree,years were a
record of steady progress. In 2013, Philadelphia was
admitted as an Observer Membenof the Organization. In
recognition of this honor, the City'named the 500 block of
Walnut Street “World Heritage Way." In 2014, a delegation
from Philadelphigfattended the regional conference of

the Organizationyin Germany. In January 2015 the mayor
convened a Philadelphia World Heritage City Committee,
comprising more than'two dozen leaders of Philadelphia’s
commierce and culture, to galvanize the project.

In November 2015, at the thirteenth World Congress of
the Organization of World Heritage Cities in Arequipa,
Pery, Philadelphia became a full member. Press coverage
fream all around the world heralded Philadelphia and this
dramatic American “first.” Global Philadelphia is now
engaging hundreds of stakeholders in a city-wide plan to
capitalize on the World Heritage City recognition. Mayor
Kenney designated May 26, 2016 World Heritage Day in
Philadelphia.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AWARD
FOR EXCEPTIONAILCONIRIBUTION TO HISTORIC
PRESERVATION

18€

Oscar Beisert is a tenacious journalist, thorough
anchitéctural historian and a one-man National Register
nomination machine, having evaluated more than

200 Philadelphia properties in the past seven years.
Unaffiliated with any nonprofit or community group, Oscar
comes to the aid of those desperate to save historic
buildings but with little knowledge of the process. He

has researched and composed successful nominations

for the Edward Corner Building, Satterlee Heights, and
many deserving properties in Kensington, Fishtown, and
Germantown. He has also provided pro-bono assistance
to St. Laurentius Church, 3600 Lancaster Avenue, and the
First African Baptist Church, among others.

A resident of both Washington, DC, where preservation has
federal muscle, and Philadelphia, Oscar has advocated for
an empowered and well-funded historical commission in
the City. To him, this is especially problematic because most
of Philadelphia’s buildings were constructed before 1950
and many more were built even earlier. He is the co-author
of The Photography of Henry K. Landis: Pennsylvania and
New York 1886-1955 and has just finished his second row
house restoration project. A prolific, independent advocate
for historic preservation, to many he is a guardian angel
fighting for the soul of Philadelphia.
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RHODA AND PERMAR RICHARDS AWARD
FOR SERVICE TO THE PRESERVATION ALLIANCE

JOHN ANDREW GALLERY COMMUNITY ACTION AWARD
FOR ACHIEVEMENT BYACOMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS

Grept

Leo Addimando is a man with big ideas and he makes them
happen. He has been a real estate investor, developer and
manager since 2003. He has a passion for renovating
former industrial buildings and creating spaces that
reinvigorate neighborhoods. Creative and persistent, Leo
co-founded a media start-up, an internet start-up, worked at
Orbitz and the Boston Consulting Group before the power
and potential of real estate development reeled himgin.

With a Harvard MBA and an equal passion for running
and preservation, Leo has served on the Board of the
Preservation Alliance since 2010. He hassserved as Vice
Chair and Treasurer, chaired the Finance €ommittee, and
is currently Fundraising Committee Chairman. With the
same energy and integrity in which hé manages the Alterra
Property Group, Leo has built strong,business relationships
for the Alliance while simultanedusly raising the bar for his
fellow volunteers. His sure-fadtedientrepreneurial acumen
has provided directiod’andymomentum for some of the
Alliance's winning new streitegies, including working with
the Easement Committee to bring in new preservation
easements, reinvigorating'the Awards sponsorship
program, @nd partnering with Bill Cumby, John Hanson
and the Institutional Advancement Director to develop the
new online Preservation Marketplace. His steady hand and
abilityto askithe right questions have strengthened the
Alliancesimmeasurably.

Save StfllLaurentius is a coalition formed to prevent the
demolitien of the first Polish Roman Catholic Church in
Philadelphia. Composed of parishioners, students of the
Chorch s¢hool, Fishtown residents across generations, and
Polishyheritage advocates, the group opposed the plan

of the Archdiocese of Philadelphia to demolish the older
building and sell the land and adjacent church structures.
Buttressed by pieces in the New York Times, Philadelphia
Inquirer, WHYY, and preservationists from across the
region, Save St. Laurentius succeeded in placing the church
on the City’s Historic Register over the vehement opposition
of the Archdiocese and its policy of opposing community
preservation efforts.

Ina neighborhood diverse in re\igion, race, ethmcit\/,

and economic status, protecting the twin Gothic copper
steeples and stained glass windows of St Laurentius

united neighbors. Led by the intrepid A.J. Thomson, Megan
Thomson, John Wisnewski, and the eloquent nominator
Oscar Beisert, hundreds of people signed petitions,
attended meetings, participated in the nomination process
and testified before the Historical Commission, capturing
the imagination of a City where shuttered places of worship
are too often discarded.

PRESERVATION ALLIANCE for GREATER PHILADELPHIA
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2016 PRESERVATIO

JOHN ANDREW GALLERY COMMUNITY ACTION AWARD
FOR ACHIEVEMENT BY COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS

Northeast Philadelphia’s Tacony-Disston community was
the model company town in the 1870s. Planned and
designed to provide affordable homes to the employees
of the Disston Saw Works, the largest manufacturer of
saws worldwide, Tacony reflected Philadelphia’s status as
workshop of the world. This tight-knit, self-sufficient “town
within a city” along the Delaware River held fast until the
end of World War I, when many of Philadelphic’$ massive
factories closed. Although manufacturing is no'lengéer
supporting it, the district’s buildings and public spages
today retain the integrity, design, materials and pride as
when production was thriving.

Building on a successful Historic Home Rlaque Program, in
2013 the Historical Society of Tagony led the nomination

of the Tacony-Disston Community'Pevelopment Historic
District for placement on the National Register of Historic
Places. Designation is viewedhas/a catalyst for Tacony's
continued redevelopmentias an affordable riverfront
community in clese pfoximity to Center City. Early in 2016,
the Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission
unanimously approved the nomination and recommended it
for degignation to the National Park Service.

ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS

ECONOMIC IMPACT AWARD
FOR PRESERVATION THALBENEFITS ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT

42 SOUTH 15TH STREET, PHILADELPHIA
ALLERRA PROPERTY GROUP AND SCULLY COMPANY

Clémens Construction, Floss Barber, Harman Deutsch
Architecture

Center City Philadelphia thrived in the early 1900s. The
population broke a million and was continuing to grow
rapidly. The richest manufacturers in America were still
living within the City limits and City Hall, the largest
building in the world, was being constructed in the center of
town. One block south, at 15th and Chestnut, the Robinson
Building, aka the Pennsylvania Building, was built on spec
and further advanced the western migration of the City's
business district. With an ornate cornice and a three-part
vertical block design, the building was beautiful and also
nationally celebrated for fire safety. Placed on the National
Register in the 1980s, time and ill-conceived fixes eventually
took their toll.

In 2015, a $30 million restoration and renovation project
transformed the deteriorating office building to a new
180-unit apartment building. Small offices and cubicles
that lined the building's interior were converted into luxury
living spaces with contemporary finishes and an amenity
space was designed for the top floor with views of City Hall.
Energy efficient windows for storefronts were designed

to harmonize with existing windows above. The project
leveraged Federal Historic Preservation Tax Credits to
help recreate the building’s original features. The building's
new name, Avenir, meaning “future” in French, reminds
Philadelphians that our historic sites can have a glorious
tomorrow.



ECONOMIC IMPACT AWARD
FOR PRESERVATION THAT BENEFITS ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT

18 EAST LANCASTER AVENUE, WYNNEWOOD
Cross Properties and Ernest Bock + Sons, Inc, PZS Architects

Green Hill Farms Hotel was among the Main Line's most
luxurious resorts when it opened in 1919. Designed by
Horace Trumbauer, architect of the Philadelphia Museum

of Art, Ritz-Carlton, Free Library, and much of Duke
University, the Hotel flourished until the Depression:With

no well-heeled guests to support the prime real estatelat
City Line and Lancaster, the owners sold the hotel to the
Eastern Baptist Theological Seminary in 1939. The Seminary
repurposed it into classrooms and dormitefies, adding a
chapel in the 1950s. When the Seminagy.consolidated its
campuses and relocated to St. Davids, it seld the eight-acre
complex to Cross Properties.

Cross immediately sought historie.designation at the
national, state and log@l levelilhen Cross developed the
first major multifamily,project built in Lower Merion in fifty
years, and in the process renewed the elegance of an
historic landmark. Marblestaircases, original fireplaces,
interior and exterior craftsmanship and other historical
elements were restored. Asbestos and lead paint were
abated. Elegant apartments, close to shops, healthcare,
publicftransportation, and world-class public schools are
nowshome to over one hundred and fifty new Main Line
résidents.

PRESERVATION EDUCATION AWARD
FOR PUBLIC ADVANCEMENT.OF PRESERVATION
KNOWLEDGE

N

The histeric Wyck House dates to 1736, with a William
Strickland“designed update in 1824. Descendants, relatives,
volUnteers and friends of the historic house and grounds
are like family, caring for the homestead and the community.
Now, as in the past, they work the small farm, care for the
chickens and tend the heritage rose garden. In the Quaker
tradition, they sell or donate their vegetables, honey, and
eggs, and welcome and teach children and adults about
gardening, farming, the environment and history. In the
newsletter “Behind the Fence,” Wyck writers share the news
with subscribers and invite them to join in activities.

Wyck maintains archives of family papers and memorabilia
from nine generations of horticulturalists, scientists and
academics that inform the historic interpretation and
ongoing public educational programs. An annual fund-
raising dinner honors the work of an architect, writer,

or community leader who reflects the values of the
Association, engaging wider audiences and expanding
capacity. The Board and staff meticulously maintain and
furnish Wyck and provide knowledgeable interpretations
of the architecture, furnishings, unusual artifacts and
history of the Quaker family, while continuing to support
the Philadelphia institutions that have benefited from the
ancestors’ generosity.

PRESERVATION ALLIANCE for GREATER PHILADELPHIA
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PRESERVATION EDUCATION AWARD
FOR PUBLIC ADVANCEMENT OF PRESERVATION
KNOWLEDGE

Historical markers and commemorative plaques are
welcome and often surprising reminders that we walk in
inspiring footprints. Started more than 100 years ago, the
Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission's program
of Official State Historic Markers captures the memory of
people, places, events, and innovations that have affected
the lives of Pennsylvanians over the centuries since Williom
Penn founded the Commonwealth. More than 2000 cast
aluminum markers tell the important and fascinating stories
that are part of the history of Pennsylvania.

Led by the Commission's James Vaughan, the staff of
the Marker Program reviews hundreds of.nominations
each year, guiding individuals and organizations through
the fair and thorough steps ofsevaluating criteria and
documentation, composing/messdges of pith and merit,
negotiating location and installation. New markers are
dedicated each yéar, wsually in events featuring public
officials, local historians, and community representatives.
Every marker installed in a neighborhood is a portal to
advanced knowledge;and an opportunity for pride and
respect.

2016 PRESERVATION ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS

YOUNG FRIENDS OF THE PRESERVATION ALLIANCE
AWARD

IN RECOGNITFIONNVORMIHE LATEST GENERATION OF
PRESERVATION ACHIEVEMENT

The hulking Edward W. Bok Technical High School in
South Philadelphia was one of the only school buildings
inRPhiladelphia entirely financed and constructed by the
Works Progress Administration. The high-style limestone
castle was designed by Irwin T. Catharine, as were all the
City's schools between 1920 and 1938, and it served until
shuttered by the School Reform Commission in 2013.

Enter Scout. The Philadelphia arm of the young UK-based
developer bought Bok at public auction and step by step

is creating an innovation center for local artists, makers,
non-profits, small businesses, entrepreneurs and community
groups. The building's historic finishes are being preserved,
with renovation work focused on updating the mechanical
and electrical systems. The first floor has already been

fully repurposed and filled with tenants. Scout has also
dedicated a charming dog park on the west side. Moreover,
it has established community partnerships through the
South Philly Stoop Project; collaboration with StoryCorps
linking the narratives of the school's alumni to its reuse as a
creative hub; and the hugely successful rooftop lounge, Le
Bok Fin. The group has applied for New Market Tax Credits
as well as federal historic tax credits. Scout likes to dream
big; Philadelphia and the Young Friends of the Preservation
Alliance want those dreams to come true.



ANNIVERSARY AWARD
ON THE OCCASION OF THE 80TH ANNIVERSARY

The idea for the Old York Road Historical Society was first
proposed at a gathering held in the Jenkintown Library in
1936. Interested persons met at Jenkintown High School
and listened politely as author Horace Mather Lippincott
(father of architect H. Mather Lippincott, Robert Venturi's
first partner) presented a scholarly paper entitled “The
Old York Road.” Over the years, the Society has continued
the tradition of presenting historical lectures and anfiually
publishing scholarly papers.

The Society has accumulated the largest and most
comprehensive collection of books, pamphlets, maps,
photographs and other materials detailingfthe history of
the communities along the Old York Road, with particular
emphasis on the townships and borodghs in Eastern
Montgomery County. Since 1990 _the Seciety has used
space in Jenkintown Library forfarchivel storage and
research. An historical map of thexOld York Road area and
a series of art exhibitiéns on the Russell Smith Family of
Painters proved to be,améng the Society's most popular
projects. In 2000 the Seciety launched its website,
www.oyrhs.org and also began work with Arcadia
Publishingfto produce three photographic history books
covering thé Society's territory in eastern Montgomery
County.he beoks, Abington, Jenkintown, and Rockledge
(2001), Cheltenham Township (2002), and The Morelands
andsBrynAthyn (2003) have received wide acclaim.

ANNIVERSARY AWARD
ON THE OCCASION OETHEZSTH ANNIVERSARY

G HiS Y

The Philadelphia History Museum at the Atwater Kent is
the onlyacultural institution solely dedicated to Philadelphia
history, from the founding of the City in 1680 to the present.
With a"€ollection of over 100,000 objects, works of art
and artifacts, the Museum tells stories of the past and the
present, finding common ground in common experience.
These stories that explore our shared heritage have
strengthened the community since the Museum opened as

the Atwater Kent Museum in 1941.

The Museum building was designed in 1826 by John
Haviland, the architect of Eastern State Penitentiary and
the Walnut Street Theater, and was the first home of the
Franklin Institute. When the Institute moved to the Parkway
in 1938, the building was slated for demolition. Hoping to
save it, Mayor Davis Wilson and Frances Wistar of the
Philadelphia Society for the Preservation of Landmarks
appealed to local manufacturer A. Atwater Kent, a college
drop-out who achieve financial success in World War |
selling fuse setters to the government and later became
the largest maker of radios in the nation. Kent purchased
the site and gave it to the City, jumpstarting the Museum's
collection with many of his company’ successful products.
The Museum was placed on the National Register of
Historic Places in 1978. More than 25000 visitors each
year from around the globe come to understand the story
of Philadelphia told through objects drawn from its material
culture.

PRESERVATION ALLIANCE for GREATER PHILADELPHIA
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Frank E. Sanchis Il
Director, United States
Programs, World

Monuments Fund

1

1
Suzanna Barucco Adele Chatfield-Taylor
Principal, sbk + Former President
paitners, LLC and CEO, American

Academy of Rome

Amy Freitag Richard Pieper, AIA
Executive Director, J. Director of
M. Kaplan Fund Preservation, Jan Hird

Pokorny Associates
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2034 Fairmount

2034 FAIRMOUNT AVENUE, PHILADELPHIA
NEIGHBORHOOD POTTERS

KSK Architects Planners Historians; Walnut Tree Construction;
Spring Garden Community Development Corporation

Belgravia
1811 WALNUT STREET, PHILADELPHIA

BELGRAVIA CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION
O & S Associates; Masenry Preservation Group; Graboyes
Commercial Windows; Window Repair & Restoration

When Sandi Pierantozzi and Neil Patterson bought the
former hair salon across from Eastern State Penitentiary
they knew they had a diamond in the rough. With high
but realistic expectations, they renovated the inside of
the 19th century building in the same meticulous manpen
in which they had crafted their pottery business, oné
project at a time. When the Spring Garden Community
Development Corporation got wind of what they were
doing, the renovations took on a whole new dimension.
The Spring Garden CDC identified public and private
funding sources that could help Sandi and'Neil with an
historically appropriate rehabilitation@fthe sterefront.
Those sources ultimately included The Merchants Fund for
small businesses, a Spring Gardéh CRC grant for owner-
occupied businesses, and a grant from Philadelphia’s
Department of Commeree, Storefront Improvement
Program.

To design an historicallysensitive facade, architects KSK
researched existing historic storefronts in the area. The
original némination form for the Fairmount Avenue Historic
District hadlidentified an 1867 storefront a few doors away
as a sighificantiexample of an intact Italionate facade. With
its 3-arch bay window configuration and heavy decorative
woodicornice, it proved to be the ideal inspiration for

the new Neighborhood Potters shop. Sandi and Neil's
investment in no small part influenced the addition of
restaurants, a pet store, bike shop, pharmacy, water-ice
vendor and gift store to the neighborhood.

ViolinistiEfram Zimbalist, soprano Alma Gluck, the president
of Standard Glass and other Philadelphia elite called the
[uxuriows Belgravia Hotel home in the early 1900s. Later it
was/bought by the Pennsylvania Academy of Fine Arts for
stidents and storage and rechristened Peale House; later
still it was converted to an office building. As the classically
ornamented facade deteriorated, the elegant building
became an eyesore with protective netting and dilapidated
sidewalk bridging. The Belgravia secured a place on the
National and Philadelphia Registers of Historic Places in
1982 and the Preservation Alliance holds an easement on
the stunning Beaux-Arts exterior, but it was not until 2006
when the grand dame of Chestnut Street was converted to
condominiums that deterioration finally halted.

The Belgravia Condominium Association assembled an
extraordinary team that restored the terra cotta fagade
and cast iron canopy back to their original august
conditions. The program included replacement of over
500 unique pieces of terra cotta cultivated from the
failing fagade for replication through a precise modeling
and molding process. These pieces were then installed

into the facade and carefully finished to match the
weathered condition of the preserved terra cotta. The
restoration program also included replacement of all of the
windows either through careful restoration or aluminum
replacements designed to match the exact profile and light
opening of the original window assemblies.

-
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Beth Sholom Synagogue Accessibility
8231 OLD YORK ROAD, ELKINS PARK

BETH SHOLOM CONGREGATION

John Milner Architects; Keast & Hood Structural Engineers;
Bruce E. Brooks & Associates; International Consultants;
Hanson General Contracting; Pincus Elevator Company

The Beth Sholom Synagogue is the only synagogue
designed by Frank Lloyd Wright, and is among his last built
designs. Completed in 1959, months after the architect’s
death, the translucent, modernist evocation of anancient
temple was designated a National Historic Lag@dmark in
2007. The building’s roof is composed of a pyramidal glass
and plastic canopy suspended on a steel tripod. The tent-
like structure is anchored by reinforced concrete walls and
foundation buttresses that envelopé the worship spaces.
Providing barrier-free access to the building has been an
ongoing challenge due to the comipléx geemetry and multi-
level floors.

The experienced team discovered and applied a creative
solution to the accessibility challenge. They recognized
that an existingaeinforcedieoncrete stair connecting

the basement, lowerfeast lobby, rabbi’s office level, and
choir loft could be rémoved and the floor plate openings
enlarged to accommodate a new shaft for an ADA-
compliant elevator. At the Lower Lobby, accessed from
an exterior entrance, an existing partition delineating
angBAusedichoir area was removed to expand the lobby,
therefore enlarging the elevator access. The team also
Upgraded the restrooms and widened the sidewalks
tolAmericans with Disability Act standards. With one
thousand member families in the congregation, and a
larger number of annual visitors to the site, accessibility
makes it a house for all people.

N

Building 18 - Phifad@iphia Naval
Shipyard

KITTY HAWK.AVYENUE AND SOUTH 16TH STREET,
PHILADELPHIA

URBAN OUTFITTERS

MSR Design; Bala Consulting Engineers; Masonry Preservation
Gréup; Blue Rock Construction; Creative Architectural Metals;
EDA Contractors; EMCOR Services / Fluidics; Metal Alliance;
Powers & Company

Building 18, also known as the Machine, Boiler and
Blacksmith Shop, is located in the Philadelphia Naval
Shipyard, which served as a major ship building, repair

and overhaul facility from the 19th century through the
1980s. Constructed in 1904, the one-story, Renaissance
Revival, t-shaped building is clad in red brick with terra
cotta, granite and marble detailing and a cross-gabled roof
with steel monitors. Part of the Shipyard Historic District,

it is significant as one of the earliest surviving fabrication
buildings in the complex.

In 2004, Urban Outfitters relocated their offices and
employees to the Shipyard, and have rehabilitated nine
buildings at an investment of over $200 million. At
Building 18 in particular, the company has spent nearly
$60 million on the rehabilitation. The new space will
accommodate 150 additional employees. The ongoing
rehabilitation of underutilized and deteriorating buildings
at the Shipyard for the expansive corporate headquarters
not only bolsters the economic vitality of the complex but
also inspires the creative reuse of Philadelphia’s historic

fabric.
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204 SUNRISE LANE, PHILADELPHIA

PAUL SAVIDGE AND DANIEL MACEY

K YODER Design; Louise Cohen Interior Design; Keast &
Hood Structural Engineers; Hansell Contractors; Materials
Conservation Co, LLC; Wharton Esherick Museum; Marble
Restoration Company: AV Environments; Lafont Studio;
University of Pennsylvania; Jeffrey Totaro Photography

Exemplifying spatial clarity and the hallmarks of

pure geometry and materiality that define his larger
commissions, architect Louis |. Kahn's 1961 Margaret
Esherick House represents one of only nine private houses
built from his designs. Characterized by clarity of form =
Kahn's early iteration of servant and served spaces -and
materials - natural concrete and Apitong wood - the
Margaret Esherick House is a 2,500-square-foot jewel box
with walls of windows, built-in shelves g@néhyreading nooks.
The house features the only intact kitehen in a private home
by famed sculptor and woodworker Whéarton Esherick,
Margaret's uncle. The house igidn AIA Philadelphia
Landmark Building, listedhenthe Philadelphia Registry of
Historic Places, andne of five inouguro| inductees into the

Chestnut Hill Architectufal Hall of Fame.

The current owners are committed to responsible
stewardship,of the house as an important example of
Kahn's workias well as improving its livability as a 21st
centuryieme. New interventions complement rather than
replicate aesthetic details. The project is an example
offmaticulets preservation, sensitive renovation and
stewardship of quintessential midcentury architecture.

JOES

2101 SOUTH COLLEGE AVENUE, PHILADELPHIA

GIRARD COLLEGE
Vitetta Architects & Engineers; Phillip Johnson Construction;
Rossi Metal Design; Welsh Color & Conservation

Foupders Hall ot Girard College stands as a legacy to
Stephen Girard, a leading American philanthropist with
extraordinary social vision. Founder's is both a National
Historic Landmark and a touchstone for an innovative
institution that has educated more than 20,000 children
in need. Designed by Thomas U. Walter who would later
design the US Capitol Dome, Founder's Hall was an
undisputed masterpiece when it was completed in 1847.
As one contemporary said, “in materials, magnitude and
sheer sumptuousness, it has no peer.” It is often considered
the finest example of Greek revival architecture in the US.
Although Girard's will specified simplicity in design, upon
completion Founder’s Hall proved second only to the US
Capitol in cost.

Restoration of the monumental Hall doors was a complex
task. The 31-foot tall front and back doors needed to be
fully functional, requiring paint removal and repainting

in historically accurate shades, major structural repairs,
hardware fabrication and replacement. The architect,
contractor and consultants collaborated closely and

kept the College well informed, resulting in excellent
workmanship, responsible stewardship, and an investment
in the future.
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4000 WOODLAND AVENUE, PHILADELPHIA

THE WOODLANDS TRUST FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION
Mark B. Thompson Associates; Bruce E. Brooks & Associates;
Gredell & Associates; Building Conservation Associates;
Meliora Design; AECOM; Masonry Preservation Group; AAA
Welding Services, Inc; Fairmount Park Conservancy: Mayfield
Site Contractors; Sun Precast Co,; Saling Roofers, Inc.; Schleig
Electric

The young botanist William Hamilton inherited 6Q@,atres
on the west side of the Schuylkill from his grandfather, the
famous Andrew Hamilton for whom the term “Philadelphia
Lawyer” was coined. After an inspiring trip to England in
the 1780s, William Hamilton transformed his neoclassical
mansion into what is regarded as the nation’s first example
of Federal architecture. He added a<te the plexus of
vaulted, subterranean passagewdysthatiwere the arteries
of the mansion, guiding servantsithroughout the building's
foundation to the cellar, stable, kitchén garden and other
service areas. Eventuallyshis unigue brick vault - the first in
America -- fell intosdisrepair.

To secure the cryptaporticus, the design team first shored
it from below, and then began the careful process of
dismantling the marble steps and surface concrete to
expoge the brick vault from above. Once the walls were
exposed, the team removed and numbered each of the
3,647ricks so that they could be reinstalled in their
ofiginal locations. While the original marble and bricks
underwent conservation, stainless steel tie rods held
support points in place, and the depth of the vault walls
Were increased to support the loading. Reinstallation went
smoothly, and visitors can now see the cryptoporticus
passage in its original from for the first time in decades.

AWARDS

3822 RIDGE AVENUE, PHILADELPHIA

LAUREL HILL'@GEMETERY COMPANY

KSK Architects Planners Historians, Inc.; KS Engineers, PC.;
Menke & Menke; Knapp Masonry; Adelphia Graphic Systems,
Ingt Gecko Group; Philadelphia Parks & Recreation

Laurel Hill Cemetery is a bucolic retreat with breathtaking
artfsculpture and architecture, nestled within the City
limits. A National Historic Landmark, it is also the final
resting place for well-known Philadelphia families, including
Rittenhouses, Wideners, Elkins and Strawbridges. General
Meade and thirty-nine other Civil War-era generals reside
here, in addition to six Titanic passengers.

The new entrance to Laurel Hill Cemetery provides safe
passage from Kelly Drive and Hunting Park Avenue while
connecting one of Philadelphia’s most picturesque historic
resources with the region's most active recreational trail.
The project replaced a slip lane and small traffic island at
the intersection of Kelly Drive and Hunting Park Avenue
with a landscaped and hardscaped plaza featuring
planting beds, a granite bench and stone stairs leading
directly to the access path to the Cemetery. The new
entrance looks out on the Schuylkill waterfront, raising the
profile of the Cemetery as it encourages and facilitates the
original intended use of the grounds as an urban retreat
and sanctuary. The solid Barre granite bench, treads and
pier caps, the schist walls and piers, and the wrought

iron baluster reflect the material palette of the Cemetery,
while the clean lines and curved borders state clearly but
sensitively that this is a modern intervention.



DUPONT AND HIGH STREETS, PHILADELPHIA

SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY

Whitman, Requardt &amp; Associates; Ruggiero Plante Land
Design; Interface Studio; Philadelphia Streets Department;
Philadelphia Parks and Recreation; Manayunk Development
Corporation; Delaware Valley Regional Planning Commission;
Lower Merion Township; A.D. Marble &amp; Company: Bicycle
Coalition of Greater Philadelphia

The Manayunk Bridge Trail forms what has been called
the “crown jewel” of the Delaware Valley trail network;
preserving an iconic structure and reusing it in a way that
encourages recreation. Built in 1918, the bridge carried
Pennsylvania Railroad cars and then SERTA commuters in
a sweeping S-curve 80 feet above the Schuylkill River until
1986. Unused for more than a decadegpigees of concrete
began to fall and nets were installed to protect pedestrians.
Engineers determined that the pfoblem™Was not structural,
and surface repairs were completed by 2000. A coalition
of government agenciestand'community groups began

to advocate for the €onversion of the bridge into a trail.

In tandem, Lower Merion Township was developing the
Cynwyd Heritage Trail aleng the former rail line leading to
the bridge, The connection was ideal.

With the completion of the Cynwyd and Manayunk
Bridgedrails, lower Merion residents can walk or bike

to Mahayunk shops and restaurants, and Philadelphia
residentsieén access forested hills and open space in Lower
Merion. In addition, the portion of the bridge where the trail
joing#the neighborhood fabric is slightly removed from Main
Street. This area is often referred to as “old Manayunk”

by locals and is composed of older housing stock. The
presence of the trail is expected to improve home values
and foster preservation of this area.

20t

1400 JOHN F. KENNEDY.BOULEVARD, PHILADELPHIA

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA

Vitetta Architects & Engineers; Keast & Hood Structural
Engineers; Plan B Engineering; George Young Company:
Center(City District; Torrado Construction; Robinson lron

John McArthur Jr’s original 1869 drawings for City Hall
includemonumental portal gates. Probably due to the
building's extended construction window that lasted from
1874 to 1901, the gates were forgotten and funds were
never allocated for their fabrication or installation. In 2014,
Vitetta was asked by the Center City District to translate
McArthur's original concept design for the gates into a
final design that could be built. Design challenges were the
weight of the portal gate assembly - nearly 13,000 Ibs -
and the requirement that the gate assembly be supported
from the original stone walls that contain no steel. Also,
the portals themselves vary in height and width, further
complicating the requirement for uniformity.

Each gate leaf installed on the project measures 71/2

feet wide and varies in height from 17 to 22 feet. The gate
columns, which are 26 feet tall, are anchored to 2-foot thick
marble and granite veneer stones. Each gate leaf weighs
about 2500 lbs and swings on four pivot hinges that are
anchored to the columns. Despite their mass, each gate
leaf takes only 10 Ibs of force to open and close, thereby
enabling purely manual operation, as was mandated by the
City. The team chose extruded and cast aluminum for select
elements rather than stainless steel to reduce the weight

of the leafs. With an accelerated schedule, the first set of
gates and columns were dedicated by Mayor Nutter and
Paul Levy of the Center City District on September 9th in
time for Pope Francis’ visit to Philadelphiai.
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Walker Hancock’s “Air” Sculpture
Restoration & Installation on the

Schuylkill

SCHUYLKILL BANKS PARK AT CHERRY STREET,
PHILADELPHIA

THE OFFICE OF ARTS, CULTURE, AND THE CREATIVE
ECONOMY

Materials Conservation Co, LLC; City of Philadelphia
Conservation Advisory Committee; Schuylkill River
Development Corporation; National Park Service

Rutgers Univegsfity Writers House
305 COOPERSTREET, CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY

RUTGERS UNIVERSITY | CAMDEN

SMP Architects; Keast & Hood Structural Engineers; Burris
Engineers; KS Engineers; Roof Maintenance Systems; Building
Conservation Associates; Becker & Frondorf: Hessert
Construction Group

‘Among the harsh geometry and hard materials of the
big city, man still depends on the natural environment for
sustenance, inspiration, and life itself” — Walker Hancock

Air by nationally-renowned sculptor Walker Hancock was
commissioned by the City of Philadelphia’s Percent for Art
Program and installed at the old/Civic Center building in
1982. When the building wassslated.for demolition in 1999,
the sculpture was moved td storage until it was rescued by
the City's Office of ArtsyCultusesaind the Creative Economy.
Through a combifiation ofypublic and private dollars, the
sculpture was restoréd andinstalled in a small plaza along
the Schuylkill Banksypath, where it has created a focal point
and a destination - a*place” where one did not previously
exist,Bringing beauty and history to this part of the park.

A 1990 recipient of the Presidential Medal of Freedom,
Héncoek's works adorn the US Military Academy at West
Point, The Library of Congress, the National Cathedral and
20th Street Station in Philadelphia, where his Pennsylvania
Railroad World War Il Memorial is considered one of

the finest memorials ever created to honor the nation's

war dead. He was first a student then a professor at the
Pennsylvania Academy of the Fine Arts for nearly forty
years. Air's floating figure, hovering over the globe, and
representing the air, the atmosphere, and the heavens -
installed in this beautiful natural setting along the Schuylkill
Banks is a remarkably ideal fit.

The'home and office of Dr. Henry Genet Taylor, the founder
of Camden'’s first hospital, is listed on the National Register
of Historic Places and is a key element in the physical and
cultural revitalization of the Cooper Street Historic District.
Designed by prominent architect Wilson Eyre, Jr. and
constructed in 1885, it is a stunning example of Queen Anne
Revival, with an eclectic fagade and magnificent interior
finishes. Now owned by Rutgers University Camden, the house
has been rehabilitated as Writers House, home to the Master
of Fine Arts writing program and the English Department at
the University.

The Cooper street facade is an eclectic mixture of random
ashlar limestone, Roman iron-spot brick and terra cotta
moldings, featuring a Flemish-inspired gable with thin pilasters,
large oriel window and a prominent corbeled chimney

that had collapsed, damaging the roof. The chimney was
completely rebuilt using the original salvaged bricks, including
custom shapes. Damaged terra cotta elements were replaced
with cast stone matching the color and texture of the terra
cotta, including in situ faux finishing. The interior flooring

and finishes had been damaged by a radiator leak, but in
spite of this, the building retained a high degree of historic
fabric, including the exterior windows and doors, a complex
oak stairway, wainscoting, interior doors and hardware

and a number of elaborate fireplace mantels. Two existing
chandeliers were restored and new energy efficient period
lighting was installed on the first floor, while new mechanical,
electrical and plumbing systems were incorporated
throughout the building. The first floor now serves as an
elegant space for student readings, community workshops and
special events; while the second and third floors house seminar
rooms and offices.
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6000 WAYNE AVENUE, PHILADELPHIA

PHILLY OFFICE RETAIL
Seiler + Drury Architects; Powers & Company; McCoubrey /
Overholser Contractors; The Waldorf School of Philadelphia

Henry Howard Houston believed in God and property
development. The head of the freight division of the
Pennsylvania Railroad was a generous philanthropist

who developed Chestnut Hill Academy, the Philadelphia
Cricket Club, and most of western Chestnut Hill. He.wasia
trustee of the University of Pennsylvania -- hence Houston
Hall, and a benefactor of St. Peter’s, his own parish chureh.
He engaged Furness & Hewitt to design St. Peter’s, and
the Gothic church was built in 1873. It wasiédded to the
National Register in 1985.

St. Peter's campus includes the churchychapel, rectory
building and parish house, all finishedwith the finest
materials, including limestonefPennsylvania slate,
Wissahickon schist, seppentine,and rich hardwood. While
most of the school wias prebablyrdesigned by Hewitt,

the hand of Furness is'eVident in the magnificent steeple.
Vacant for nearly ten yeats, the complex has been
rehabilitated into the new home of The Waldorf School of
Philadelphiay a private independent school for 250 boys
and girls, presk through 8th grade. The project contributes
jobs, réal estaterand payroll taxes, in addition to bringing
new lifeito an abandoned corner of the City. When the
pfojectiwas announced, local residential developers started
tosbuy/renovate and resell nearby homes to parents,
teachers and school staff. The neighborhood investment
inthe immediately surrounding neighborhood has already
led to new restaurants and other retail establishments
nearby to serve the relocated student, parent and staff
populations. The rehabilitation is an excellent reuse of an
important religious, community and architectural landmark.

Musep

3260 SOUTH STREET, PHILADELPHIA
UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA

Samuel Anderson Architects; Severud Consulting Engineers;
McClure Engineering; Jeffrey Nash Lighting Design; Hunter
Roberts{Construction Group; Lorenzon Brothers Company

On'December 20, 1899, the dedication of the Penn
Museurm of Archeology and Anthropology, or as it was
known then, the Free Museum of Science and Art, was

held in the Widener Lecture Hall. For the next 20 years,
the hall was host to presentations on the discovery of lost
cities, to life drawing classes, and to discussions on the
origins of the printed book. With the passage of time, the
hall, stage and balcony were divided and consigned to
other uses, deteriorating steadily. Part of this renovation
project involved restoring the hall to its original grace

and power. Rehabilitation of the West Wing galleries was
an additional part. The galleries are rich in architectural
details like mosaic tile and brick work, wood windows, cast
iron window grilles, crown moldings, and flooring composed
of glass, marble & terrazzo. The team was charged with
renovating and providing climate control to the galleries
while not disturbing their distinctive character or significant
proportions. The third phase of the project was the creation
of the new Center for the Analysis of Archaeological
Materials, a laboratory with the facilities, materials,

and equipment crucial to archaeologists working in an
interdisciplinary context linking the natural sciences, social
sciences and the humanities.

This multi-phased project addressed evolving museum
programmatic needs while enlivening the historic splendor
of this magnificent yet gentle building. Uncovering and
matching precious materials and patterns that had been
abandoned and forgotten, the original intentions of the
galleries, lecture hall, and laboratory design were brought
back to life and ushered into the 21st Century.

PR
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33 MERCER STREET, PRINCETON, NEW JERSEY

TRINITY EPISCOPAL CHURCH

KSK Architects Planners Historians; Bruce E. Brooks &
Associates; Crowell Design; Davis dAmbly: Keast & Hood
Structural Engineers; W.S. Cumby

#10 BOATHOUSE ROW, KELLY DRIVE, PHILADELPHIA
VESPER BOAT.CLWUB

A K Architecture; Ann Rothmann Structural Engineering; Hanson
Fine Building & Preservation; Riverside Steel Deck Construction;
Vesper Boat Club Restoration Committee

Princeton’s Trinity Episcopal Church was built in 1870

after a design by Richard M. Upjohn, a prolific architect

of more than fifty churches including Lower Manhattan’s
Trinity Church. The Gothic structure is the largest&piscopal
church in the state, with an expansion designed'by architeet
Ralph Adams Cram in 1914. Cram doubled the navé in
length, added the Lady Chapel and a larger French,Gothic
chancel. The significantly heightened tower accommodates
a small carillon of ten Meneely bells:

The congregation has grown withshe,community, and
maintaining the glory of the chureh building required the
team'’s intervention. Restoratiémefforts include interior
improvements to the Chuich, vy Hall and Pierce Hall,
including masonry_eleafiing, fdrAiture restoration of historic
pews, and consefvation oflart and stained glass. Increasing
the comfort of parishioners, the team installed a new air
conditioning systemilinked to a geothermal well field, a new
lighting and electrical distribution system, wood and stone
floor finishes, a new skylight in the Narthex, and new and
refurhished millwork throughout the Sanctuary.

5 PRESERV ON ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS

The hard work and dedication of Vesper Boat Club's
mefmbers to restore and rehabilitate this world-renowned
Victorian-era landmark is inspiring. The restoration,
rehabilitation, and addition spanned twenty-one years from
1992 to 2013, and now includes new women'’s program
space in this originally all-male bastion, where Olympian
and Philadelphia royalty Jack Kelly rowed. Like the sleek,
fine-tuned design of classic rowing shells, the restoration of
this historic boathouse preserves its traditions and integrity
while improving upon an inherently beautiful structure.

After the major task of foundation stabilization was
accomplished, the skilled craftsmen among Club
membership took over. Existing doors and lockers were
stripped, re-glued, refinished and reinstalled by members.
The pecan wood window sashes in the round room were
restored by a member / piano restoration artist, and
rehung with new copper chains in 110-year-old frames that
were in excellent shape. The mahogany and cherry bar was
restored with a new tap by a member / pub owner. The
stain glass windows at the upper entrance were restored
after having been plastered inside a wall for decades. A
new waterside gable is complementary but distinct from
the original. The crowning achievement was the installation
of the Vesper clock on the new gable. This ambitious
collaborative effort to enlarge and enhance the boathouse
equally reflects its glorious past achievements, living
traditions and the unified desire of members to lead rowing
into the future.



2044 SPRUCE STREET, PHILADELPHIA

DAVID NAZARIAN

Kass & Associates; Oona Sperr Interior Design; Bryant Phillips
Construction; Joanne Hudson Associates; Michael Addesso
Marble and Granite World; Felber Ornamental Plastering

g ( ) o
3201 WALNUT STREET, PHILADELPHIA

UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA

Keast & Hood Structural Engineers, Paul Steege & Associates;
International Consultants; Mara Restoration, Inc.; Schnabel
Consenyation, LLC

Completed in 1874 by the Hewitt Brothers with the
assistance of Frank Furness, the Rittenhouse Square
townhouse of George C. Thomas combines a French
Second Empire exterior with an interior that displays the
Victorian exuberance for which Frank Furness is knéwn.
The project preserves the grandeur of the existing main
rooms of the home, including the 3-story entry hall stairs
with walnut balusters and railings; the living room with a
wainscot of 18th century linen-fold paneling; and the dining
room with a marble-faced fireplace and carved wood
mantel surround. Unobtrusively, mechdhical, lighting and
control systems were completely updated.

Several rooms were renovated into highly functional spaces
that respond to contemperdry needs; including one large
open kitchen from several smaller rooms; an enlarged
dressing room and mastér bath; and an expanded
conservatory with a newlepen vista to the rear dining
terrace and garden. The conservatory features a new
Furness-iispired cornice and ceiling of plaster ornament
and wooddretwork that surrounds a new leaded-glass
laylite. #R&oldiand new portions of the stunning home
were meshed into one integrated assemblage using an
appropriaté level of detail, material, and scale.

Designed by Mitchell / Giurgola Architects, one of the
most important firms of the Philadelphia School, this 1964
parking garage on Penn's campus is a stunning example
of'mid-century modern design. One of the firm's first built
structures, the garage celebrates the interplay of light and
dark, utilizing deep red brick screen walls along the north
and south, in contrast to side elevations of cast-in-place
concrete columns in a truss-like latticework. The design
won widespread acclaim, including praise from Fortune
Magazine and a 1964 Gold Medal from AIA Philadelphia.
Keast & Hood was brought in because time and
unsympathetic repairs had contributed to a prematurely
aged structure with diminished design features. In addition,
the University wanted security screening that would
complement the original design.

The team found that the concrete facade was very
sensitive to repairs due to the limited palette and visibility
of every alteration. They cleaned, repaired, and coated the
concrete surfaces with a stain color that permit texture to
show through while simultaneously blending patches. The
restoration returned the facade to a state of formal purity,
allowing the light concrete to contrast with the garage's
dark interior. For the security screening, the team chose
black steel panels, creating a dark background for the
light-colored structural trusses. Placing the panels behind
the original railings further exposed the railings. The team
foresees repeating its collaborative approach and these
techniques as many more vintage concrete buildings come
into maturity.
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300 NORTHWESTERN AVENUE, PHILADELPHIA

PHILADELPHIA PARKS AND RECREATION
Archer & Buchanan Architecture Ltd; Fairmount Park
Conservancy; Friends of Wissahickon; Roofmeadow

Historic preservation and sustainable design together
saved the Wissahickon Environmental Center. Constructed
in 1890 as a private residence on the Andorra hillside, the
wooden clapboard structure with a porch built around @
giant sycamore became the Environmental Centemin the
1970s. It was affectionately known as the TreedHouse!
When the old sycamore came down taking muchyef the
porch with it, restoring and enhancing the Tree House
became the goal of a fruitful collaboration among the City,
the Fairmount Park Conservancy and the Friends of the
Wissahickon.

Restoration of the porch began with new concrete footings
to support the Douglas fir postsyTomiéke the building
handicapped accessible,.a wooden ramp was constructed
leading up to the perchiThe porch decking is red cedar;
the rails and faséia are cypress. Historic paint analysis
informed color cheices, and slapdash repairs to siding
were removed and feplaced with siding that matches the
original. Overhead the sheathing accommodates a green
roof that is made from resin and fly ash. Archer & Buchanan
designed a skylight in the center that shines light onto a
slab"fwoed from a tree embedded in the new decking.
The slab was chosen to approximate the size of the long
genessycamore and will provide a visual homage to the
original tree. Rain chains direct stormwater into new rain
Barrels. The restoration of the Center with the addition

of the new porch and green roof is a fine example of an
historic restoration and green building partnership.
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LANDMARK BUILDING AWARD

Mount Moriah Cemetery and
Gatehouse

This award recognizes structures of architectural or historical
significance.

“It is the duty of every man to provide in time a suitable
place of burial for himself and family.” So begins the
1855 charter establishing Mount Moriah Cemetery.
Originally occupying 54 acres, it is now 380 acres

and the largest cemetery in Pennsylvania. Locateéd in
both Philadelphia and Delaware Counties, it i§the final
resting place of 80,000 people, including veterans of
the Revolution, War of 1812, Spanish-American War, Civil

War, World Wars | & II, Korean War and Vietnam conflict.

It is one of the few cemeteries in the @ity that accepts
Muslim burials. Like Laurel Hill, it was designed in the
“rural cemetery” or “garden cemétery®manner, using
landscaping to create a parkslike @nvironment. With the
exception of military plots that are cared for by Veterans
Affairs, Mount Morich suffered. greatly from neglect and
was closed in 2011

In 2014, the Philadélphia Orphan's Court appointed
the Mount Moriah Cemetery Preservation Corporation
as receiver for the long-neglected cemetery. The
Corporation'’s first project is restoration of the
Romanesgque revival Gatehouse. Designed by architect
Stéphen, Decatur Button, the Gatehouse is the most
prominent structure on the site. As Mount Moriah rises
oUt of a decade of uncertainty, now is an ideal time to
revisit this extraordinary landmark.

HENRY J. MAGAZINER AWARD

Calvary Cgser¥or Culture and
Communify

This award recognize$ia person or organization who has
made.a significant contribution to the preservation of our
built'environment and for whom building preservation is not a
primdry-mission.

Following a one-hundred-year tradition of providing
sanctuary for all, the Calvary Center for Culture and
Community is a hub for West Philadelphia’s community
organizations, refugee groups, Twelve-step programs, art
and culture, continuing education, and several religious
congregations. The stunning Church building was
constructed in 1906, with a dramatic sanctuary, chapel
tower and wedge shaped auditorium that reflected
late 19th century Protestant building philosophy. Once
a beacon for all of West Philadelphia, over time the
building fell into disrepair. Raising funds for restoration
is an ongoing effort that has engaged the entire
community.

Calvary has made considerable efforts to re-invigorate
and re-invent the Church, evolving from its original
purpose as the seat for the Methodist Episcopal Bishop
in Philadelphia to a faith-based community and cultural
center. This successful transition, combined with the
ongoing stewardship of the uniquely designed and richly
appointed Church building, makes the Center a valuable
role model for other religious community organizations,
and a worthy recipient of the 2016 Henry J. Magaziner
Award.

-

-
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At the end of 2015 the Alliance accepted donations of easements on two significant residential properties

in Philadelphia.

A preservation easement provides long-term protection of a property’s historic character. Properly structured,
easements are recognized by the IRS as a charitable tax deduction. The Alliance is grateful to the building owners for

these donations.

|

The first is 334 Spruce Street, the Georgian row home

of renowned National Park Service greservationist
Charles E. Peterson, FAIA (1906-2004). Peterson
bought the house 1954, when Philadelphia’s most historic
neighborhood was in decline. He helped to name the
area “Society Hill,” and his tirglesstadvocacy secured the
neighborhood's revitalization.

2016 PRESERVATION ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS

The Alliance also accepted an easement on 1836
Delancey Street, the four-story row home given to
General George Meade by the City of Philadelphia
following the Civil War. He died in the house in 1872. The
plain, red brick building with Meade's name carved above
the entryway is a stately bookend to a beautiful street.



IN MEMORIUM

Frances P. Aulston

1940-2015

A tireless advocate for the arts and many social causes, Frances Aulston was the
founder and executive director of the West Philadelphia Cultural Alliance and led the
efforts to preserve the Paul Robeson House.

Lenora Early
1952-2015

Lenora Early and her daughter founded the JohafColtrane Mouse organization to
restore the jazz musician's home and establish the'Ndtional Historic Landmark as a
memorial that honors Coltrane and educates peopletabout jazz.

John Casavecchia
1948-2016

A special-education teachér whe.ehgaged his students with insight and grace, John
Casavecchia brought the same qualities to the restoration of the historic Oaks Cloister
in Germantown. Prese¥ing beauty was his passion, and the project won multiple
preservation awards.

Charles S. Hough, AIA
1926-2014

A promifent Philadelphia architect, Charles Shoemaker Hough founded Hayes & Hough
Architects in 1960 with his Navy buddy John Freeman Hayes. In business for 35 years,
the'firm designed schools, libraries, medical facilities, retirement communities and many
public buildings.

Priscilla C. Snelling
1942-2016

Preservation first captured the imagination of Priscilla Snelling when, in her 20s, she
bought a trinity on South Bonsall Street. Built in the 1830s for Irish workers on the
Schuylkill coal docks, her house and two matching trinities were said to be the oldest
west of Broad. She preserved it meticulously, and over time expanded her interests to
historic buildings throughout the City, becoming an active member of the Alliance.

-
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PMC PROPERTY GROUP
APPLAUDS THE PRESERVATION
ALLIANCE FOR GREATER
PHILADELPHIA

for their tireless dedication to
porotecting our region’s rich collection
of architectural treasures.

PMCProperty Group

pmcpropertygroup.com




AIMCO IS A PROUD PARTNER
IN HISTORIC PRESERVATION IN
PHILADELPHIA:

PARK TOVWNE PLACE MUSEUM
DISTRICT RESIDENCES

== THE STERUNG APARTMENT HOMES
CHESTNUT HALL APARTMENTS
RIVERLOFT APARTMENITS

_L,__; CoNGRATU LATIONS

to

= ”
d?c_’;’—}m‘\\ 1uﬂi

L
ra

N
\_‘

URBAN OUTFITTERS!

= k Mechanical = Electrical = Plumbing ' Fire Protection
3 ﬂ Structural Integrated Technology Services Commissioning
' Validation LEED Design/Commissioning

WWW.BALA.COM

Sl'\m




Clemens Construction Co, Inc.

e

Proud Sponsor

of the
23 Annual

Preservation Achievement Awards

PRESERVATION
ALLIANCE

for greater philadelphia

www.clemensconstruction.com
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Transforming the former Provident
Mutual Life Insurance Complex to house
Philadelphia’s Police Headquarters, the
Medical Examiner’s Office & Morgue, and
Department of Public Health Laboratories.

B AL T AN GLER

I 833 CHESTNUT ST, SUITE 1400 | ARCHITECTURE
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19107 ENGINEERING
BALLINGER.COM INTERIORS

PRESERVATION/
ADAPTIVE REUSE

Blue Rock Construction, Inc.

Preservation of Historic Buildings is
Vital to Understanding Our Nation's Heritage

BEEEE
2

4N A e _
ML ouj B

= y Blue Rock ™

Building On Our Commitment to Your Success
Allentown, PA « Newtown, PA « Carlisle, PA « Burlington, NJ

www.blrck.com




KH KEAST&HOOD

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

Congratulations to all of the
2016 Preservation Achievement
Award Winners !

Especially our Consultants on

Walnut 32 Parking Garage at
the University of Pennsylvania

and our Clients on
Beth Sholom Synagogue
Margaret Esherick House
Philadelphia City Hall Portal Gates
Rutgers University Writers House
Trinity Church

SWwwkeasthoodCom=— ——— e IR . e ?\
400 Market Street, Suite 1250 ' = — R
Philadelphia, PA 19106
215.625.0099 Photograph © Jeffrey Totaro

New Construction ¢ Renovation ¢ Addition * Adaptive Reuse ¢ Historic Preservation * Facades * Masonry Stabilization ¢ Structural Intervention
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CONSTRUCTION LAW

REAL ESTATE'LAW

- 'BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS

COMMERCIAL LITIGATION
WEALTH PRESERVATION

ABOR & EMPLOYMENT LAW

to the 2016 Preservation Achievement Award Winners

United Plaza, 19th Floor Roy S:€ohen, Esq.
COH E N SEG LIAS 30 South 17th Street réohen@cohenseglias.com
PALLAS GREENHALL & FURMAN PC Philadelphia, PA19103 Marian A. Kornilowicz, Esq.
215.564.1700 mak@cohenseglias.com
www.cohenseglias.com
PENNSYLVANIA NEW JERSEY NEW YORK DELAWARE MRARYLAND WASHINGTON, DC KENTUCKY

. ' .
coss creating great places to live!
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Wehold this
Ut [0 De
Sel-evident

: Preserving our historical heritage
enriches our city and community
for generations to come.

The partners and employees of KPMG LLP
would like to congratulate all of the
award recipients of the 23rd Annual
Preservation Achievement Awards.

kpmg.com

KPMG

© 20‘16 KPMG LLP, a Delaware limitéd fiability partnership M A : ; s
and the U.S. member firm of the KPMG network of

independent member firms affiliated with KPMG __
#International Cooperative (“KPMG International”), a Swiss

emitv.JAH rights reserved. NDPPS 553172 M

o
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cvmnext
CONSTRUCTION

CVIMNEXT Construction is pleased

to support the mission of the
Preservation Alliance of Greater
Philadelphia, and we congratulate this
year’s award winners.

Sho S : R Bartram House and Carr Garden
cvmnext.com : = S = S Restoration Complete, Summer 2016

Domus Proudly Supports
The 23rd\Annual Perservation
Ac¢hievement Awards

_—
I i
T
=1
-
-
-

BUILDS CONFIDENCE

Visit us at www.domusinc.net

2016 PRESERVATION ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS




M. Gordon Daniels, Michael Moyer and |
Land Services supports the )
2016 Preservation Achievement Awards

LAND

SERVICES USA
\U

Land Services@ﬂ% provides national
eso

title insurance servic r the purchase and refinance

of com jal and residential properties.

183E@rket Street, Suite 420 / Philadelphia, PA 19103
5\ 215.2535.8999 / LandServicesUSA.com

Q\Iest Chester Office Media Office

1 S. Church Street, Suite 300 602 East Baltimore Pike, Suite 100
West Chester, PA 19380 Media, PA 19063
610.429.3145 215.563.5468
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EASTERN STATE
PENITENTIARY

America’s Most Historic Prison

Congratulations to

The 2016 Award Winners

for your achievements in historic preservation

IR R WD R T Sameee
I L T

We are grateful for your excellence and to the Preservation Alliance for
bringing us together annually to celebrate histori¢preservation in the Delaware Valley.

YOUR COMMERCIAL WINDOW SOLUTION

Notable Philadelphia historic
window replacement projects
completed by Graboyes:

The Touraine Belgravia Condominiums
Avenue of the Arts Building = Wallace Building
Strawbridge's Building * Courtyard Marriott
ICON =« Loew's Hotel / PSFS Building

Parc Rittenhouse Latham Hotel

Radisson Blu Warwick Hotel

FREra)
LALLLS

I
o
a
P
~
a

=:Graboyes

===c) g ;
i Commercial Window o Company

215.625.8810 www.Graboyes.com

2016 PRESERVATION ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS
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Solar Powering
Philadelphia
One Project at
a Time

www.ibew98.o0rg

IBEW,
&cal Union #98

roud to support the |John J. Dougherty
Q Preservation Alliance Business Manager

Achievement Awards!!




GENERAL
CONTRACTING

1145 Forrest Street, Suite 300 | Conshohocken, PA 19428 | 484-904-0121 | HOWPROPERTIES.COM

Congratiodstions bo the Sreoorvatiors Mhliarce
o workbihg with the Shildbspitbin Hlotorical

| ooty Souw Kl
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Walnut 32 Parking Garage ool

University Of Pennsylvania k GRAND JURY ]
AWARD
" WINNER

Eﬂ.

< -
e 5
4 o

e Masonry Restoration - g«:ncrete Patching & Repair
* Brick/Stone Poi t( Repair, Replacement
e Caulking istoric Preservation

e Masonry Waterproofing & Coatings
E@vior Masonry Cleaning

Mara Re t&@ is a full service masonry
contractor -@ ializing in the restoration and repair Ma ra
of historic and,notable properties. We welcome the

nity to work with building owners and design restoration
ionals to restore and preserve significant Certified

s, without compromising the original vision %m@

or historic fabric of the bUIldlng Women's Business Enterpnse

Call today! 215.887.9900  wmararestorationine.

150 Roesch Ave

www.MaraRestoration.com Oreland, PA 19075




CONGRATULATIONS TO K YODER DESIGN AND KEAST & HOOD FOR THEIR EXCELLENT WORK.

MARGARET ESHERICK HOUSE

VATION ACHIEVE

MENT AWARI

= R e
WALNUT 32 GARAGE

leffrey Totaro

ARCHITECTURAL PHOTOGRAPHER
|T@|EFFREYTOTARO.COM 215 925-3732

i e 8 ]




PINEMAR

BUILDING EXCEPTIONAL HOMES

PROUDLY SUPPORTING
THE PRESERVATION ALLIANCE

' " 5

. RESTORATION AND EXPANSION OF

THE ALEXANDER CASSAT ESTATE GATE HOUSE
BY JOHN MILNER ARCHITECTS

PINEMAR.NET
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Inspired by Our Passion...
Guided by Your Lifestyle.

-~ - N

JOHN TOATES ARCHITECT RE & DESIGN
ToatesArchitecture.com 484-825-7978




Congratulations all
2016 Preservation Achievement
Awards Winners!

THE UNION LEAGUE OF PHIIADELPHIA
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LAUREL HILL CEMETERY

HISTORY BROUGHT TO LIFE

THELAURELHILLCEMETERY.ORG
215-228-8200
3822 RIDGE AVENUE, PHIT. ADELPHIA PA 19132

L F Driscoll

Construction Managers, Builders

Congratulations Kurt Zwikl, recipient of the
James Biddle Award and all the 2016 awardees
for their contributions to the Preservation
Alliance For Greater Philadelphia

www.lfdriscoll.com The success of your project is the foundation of our future

L.F. Driscoll Co., LLC is an EEO / AA employer, M/F/D/V
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PULLMAN, a Structural Group Company, integrates technology-driven
engineered solutions into its industry-leading.contracting services.

Our capabilities include specialty design=build services for new and existing
structures, as well as a wide range ofispecialty repair and maintenance services.

PULLMAN is proud of a company:culture that promotes 24/7 safety and quality
craftsmanship.

Specialty Repair & Maintenance Services:

e Concrete Repair e Historic Preservation

e Post-Tensioning Repair e Building Envelope Restoration

* Pipe Rehabilitation e Moisture Control & Waterproofing
e Forge Protection e Strengthening

e Corrosion Control & Protection

Philadelphia Office PULULMAN

856-218-7900

www.pullman-services.com A Structural Group Company
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MATERIALS
CONSERVATION

Conservation of
Architecture
Sculpture
Decorative Arts

215.763.8090
www.mccollab.com

TECHNICAL AIFNINIE
CAPABILITIES. IROILEINREISY

Pella Windows & Doors

Kevin Camarote
(609) 209-5896

pellacommercial.com

UTILICORP UNITED WORLD HEADQUARTERS
KANSAS CITY, MO

GASTINGER WALKER HARDEN ARCHITECTS

© 2012 Pella Corporation



AV ENIR

ON FIFTEENTH

Avenir proudly supports
The Preservation Alliance
and congratulates-all of

the 2016 award winners.

S o

7

z I . .
) Scully Alterra

COMPANY
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— WE ARE PROUD TO SUPPORT THE
23rRD ANNUAL PRESERVATION
ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS

...-'..r_))
p an CONGRATULATIONS TO

NGINEERING ALL PRESERVATION

HNWHI‘N Innovative Structural Engineering Solutions

ACHIEVEMENT WINNERS

Plan B Engineering is a structural engineering design firm that specializes in temporary structures for new
construction, partial demolition, and Historic Restoration projects.

www.planbengineering.com | 475 Veit Road, Huntingdon Valley, PA 19006 | P: 215-638-0767

www.powelltrachtman.com
Afull service law firm providing counsel

to the design professional and business communities.

We proudly support the
Preservation Alliance of Greater Philadelphia
and the 2016 Preservation Achievement Awards.

Stability requires protection. ‘. . e A R
We provide both. ongratulations to all of the Award Recipients for their

outstanding contributions to our communities.

POWELL
TRACHTMAN
LOGAN
CARRLE &
LOMBARDO

[ |
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

King of Prussia, PA - 610354 9700 | Harrisburg, PA - 717 238 9300
Cherry Hill, NJ - 856 663 0021
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Congratulations,
2016 Award Winners!

POWERS &« COMPANY

HISTORIC PRESERVATION SERVICES

1315 Walnut Street, Suite 1717, Philadelphia, PA
www.powerspreservation.com
215.636.0192

PREMIER BUILDING
RESTORATION, INC.

A MASONRY RESTORATION AND
WATERPROOFING COMPANY

+ BUILDING ENVELOPE INSPECTION & ANALYSIS
+ MASONRY RESTORATION & STABILIZATION
BRICK & STONE REPLACEMENT
BRICK & STONE POINTING
MASONRY CLEANING & WATERPROOFING
PEDESTRIAN & VEHICULAR COATINGS
CAULKING

CONCRETE LEVELING

WWW.PREMIERBUILDINGRESTORATION.COM
215.233.4444




HOTEL MONACO PITTSBURGH
A Beaux Arts office

building adapted as a
captivating new hotel

Project Team: PMC Property Group and the
Kimpton Real Estate Investment Funds,

Strada, Gensler, Beleco Design, MARKZEFF
and Ohm Lighting

St ra d a Pittsburgh | Philadelphia

VITETTA is proud to support
the Preservation Alliance

and congratulates the 2016
Achievement Award Winners.

Baldwin Tower
1510 Chester Pike, Suite 104
Eddystone, PA 19022
215-218-4747

WWWw.vitetta.com




W.S. CUMBY Providing historic restoration and
BUILDERS & CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS renovation craftsmanship since 1981

938 Lincoln Avenue  Springfield, PA 19064 Pictured: Trinity Church, Princeton, NJ
610.328.5353 www.cumby.com 2016 Preservation Alliance Grand Jury Award Winner

ALRE AL TS

PERFEGTING THE ART OF THE DEAL

i e — =
NG .

WCRE Congratulates the
2016 Preservation Award Winners

Changing the way commercial real estate gets done.

For more information, visit WolfCRE.com or call 856-857-6300. §;WCRE

@ @ @ @ Marlton, NJ | King of Prussia, PA
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Congratulations to the
Vesper Boat Club Restoration Committee
Preservation Achievement Award Winners
Successfully propelling Vesper’s rowing

legacy into the future.
V2,
A K A-Rchitecture

Judy Robinson, RA
LEED AP, Homes

We believe
positive change
makes 2l! the
difference.

That's why we proudly support the
Preservation Alliance for Greater
Philadelphia for making a difference
and doing what'’s right.

1212 N 4th Street
Your Knowledge Bank' Philadelphia PA
the .com 8887425272 2 ] 5.627.3845
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design office

DIMITRI J. VERVERELLI, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

www.djvinc.com | 215.496.0000 | info@djvinc.com

CELEBRATING OVER 50 YEARS OF ENGINEERING INNOVATION

EBUILT pm SR P |

Construction Management - General Contracting

Certified Green Roof Professionals ' ; - e _\ =
1 CONSERVANCY

E-Built is a Philadelphia
based Construction

6245 WissaHICKON AVENUE
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19144
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S

RIGGING - MILLWRIG

P R I D E

W I T H

856-467-1316

[&M

RESERVARNON

—S 4

A CERTIFIED WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISE
OFFERING ARCHITECTURAL & ENGINEERING SERVICES

105 RUTGERS AVENUE, #244 SWARTHMORE, PA 19081
P: 215769 1133 F: 215 769 1173
WWW.JMPRESERVATION.COM

2016 PRESERVATION ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS

INTER) (MISSIONw

for smoother transitions

EVERY NONPROFIT
SERVES A VITAL MISSION

A mission that must continue even when
a top executive leaves the organization.

Inter-Mission makes sure'that youf good
work continues and the organization Caroline Boyce
becomes stronger by providing:

» transitional solutions EFFICIENT.

e an mterim executive dll'eCtOI' OB]ECTIVE.

» new executive director coaching TARCETED

@INTERMISSIONLLC.COM 717-421-3657 or 610-613-6707
&h ANTWYN LANE NARBERTH, PA 19072 INTERMISSIONLLC.COM

L
1

jacobswyper
congratulates the 2016 Preservation
Achievement Award Winners

for their commitment to preserving the past for future generations

I Merrick Hall at Northern Children’s Services

2015 Preservation Achievement Award Winner

wiWejacebswyper.com



® CAULKING AND

WWW.KNAPPMASONRY.COM

“Brick by Brick”

HISTORIC RESTORATION

BRICK AND STONE POINTING

GENERAL CONTRACTING

STUCCO REPAIR AND
APPLICATION

CONCRETE REPAIR

CLEANING

STRUCTURAL
STABILIZATION

VERN AND JENNIFER KNAPP @ 121 CHARLES ROAD MAGNOLIA, NJ
08049 e PHONE: 856-783-5374 e Fax: 856-783-7881

-
100 EAST PE N‘SQUARE J CONGRATULATIONS to all the passionate clients,
colleagues, and craftspeople who work tirelessly to

preserve our irreplaceable treasures.

SUITE 1080
SPHILADELPHIA,"PA 19107 ', [¢ _'

215.928.9331
JKRPARCHITECTS.COM"

k YODER design and our exceptional clients and team
are honored to receive a 2016 Grand Jury Award for conservation of
Louis Kahn’s Margaret Esherick House.

k YODER design

architecture. interiors.

@ South Third Street . Philadelphia . kyoderdesign.com

|
o

metropolitan

FUTURE 50

AWARDS
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1710 Walton Rd.
Suite 112
Blue Bell, PA 19422
tel. 610.628.9400
ASSOCTATES www.oandsassociates.com

THREE Structural ® MEP ¢ Architecture
THOUSAND-I- Energy ¢ Exterior Envelopes= Studies

Parking ¢ Restoration

| RESTORATION
PROJECTS
SINCE 1981

\ O'DONNELLS
NACCARATO

B U RATESE NG | N E E'R-S

O-N.COM

~
(
N
L‘
A
YOFFICERETAIL.COM
The answer to youoiTige, réfail & residential needs

Strengthening Community Alllanc ‘
through Economic Development Gre—a »
6825 Ger t Ave, 2nd Fl
AR RS Phlla,delph

215-247-5555 4L .- _,

Check out available properties at

www.PhillyOfficeRetail.com o

MABKET MON-SAT 8-6 & SUN 9-5 » 12TH & ARCH STREETS

215-922-2317 - www.readingterminalmarket.org
DISCOUNT PARKING AT 2 GARAGES:
1102 ARCH ST. & 1201 FILBERT ST.
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photograph by Barkow Photo

The Widener Lecture Hall at the Penn Museum
2016 Grand Jury Award Winner

SAMUEL ANDERSON ARCHITECTS

307 WEST 38TH ST SUITE 1901 NEW YORK NY 10018
212.5664.7002 | SAMUELANDERSON.COM

SMPARCHITECTS

www.smparchitects.com

ph 215.985.4410

Rutgers University Writers House

sbk.+ partners, LLC

historic preservation consulting

= Condition Assessments' ® Preservation and Stewardship
Plans ® Restoraion Planming, Design and Construction
Observation ® National Register Nominations ®
» Historic Rehabilitation Tax Credit Consulting =

Suzanna Baruceo ® 610-357-9763
sbarucco@sbkparmers.net,
www.shkparmers.net

YOITH & MACTAVISH ARCHITECTS LLP
Architecture, Preservation, Planning, Landscape, & Interiors

2401 Walnut Street, 6th floor, Philadelphia PA 19103

VMA

PRESERVATION ALLIANCE for GREATER PHILADELPHIA
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CONSERVATION TRUST
Preserving land, connecting people to natre.

WWW.WCtrust.org
te

[afly.] NorTH COUNTY
W] CoNSERVANCY, INC.

Theodore Robb, Chairman

(215) 925-1865 fax (215) 928-9525
trobb236@comeast.net

236 South, 7t Street
Philadelphia, PA 19106

PDP

10 Shurs Lane Suite 104

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19127
p 215.842.3388 www.pdparchitects.com

PRESERVATION DESIGN PARTNERSHIP, LLC

’_‘ e Valley Farm c. 1907

Renovated 2009 by Bryant Phillips Construction * Comprehensive
Architectural Services

* Feasibility / Forensi
2010 Greater Philidelphia Alliance Preservation Sf:(sjlie: Ny

Award Winner

! e Building Diagnostics and
Featured in Old House Journal

Monitoring

 Building Documentation
[Including HABS]
BRYANT PHILLIPS CONSTRUCTION INC. « Programming

610-687-0419 « bryantphillipsconstruction.com
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Architecture | Planning |

Historic Preservation

DOMINIQUE M. HAWKINS, AIA, NCARB, LEED AP
Managing Principal

GEORGE C. SKARMEAS, PhD, AIA, FAPT, NCARB, AICP
Planning & Design Director

Preservation Planning
Architectural Surveys

Design Guidelines for
Historic Districts

Master Planning
Architectural and Historic
Research

Section 106 Review and
Compliance




Alterra

PRORERTY GROLUP —

\

\
L [ELEERTEN LETIRTES, 7 ETTTT \\

\

Restoring historical spaces with

MODERN CHARACTER. _ —

ADAPTIVE REUSE - RESIDENTIAL -« MIXED-USE . RETAIL

Real Estate Investment, Development, Management

1613 Walnut Street 2nd Floor, Philadelphia, PA 19103
215.667.6830 | alterraproperty.com



WINDOW REPAIRS & RESTORATION, LLC

Participants in the restoration of Independence Hall

“Helping to keep our
heritage buildings beautiful
and strong”

URBAN IR LIILE
N

urbanengineers.com

856-349-2378

www.WindowRepairsAndRestoration.com

HANSON

G & PRESE ON

The Selzer Company

;‘*'

Rk /

Real Estate Insurance Brokers
Commercial Business Insurance

"Specializing in Property Owners | Developers | Builders"
975 Easton Road, Suite 100
Warrington, PA 18976

Ralph Pallarino
215-491-2700 Ext. 125

rmp@selzercompany.com

Visit us @ www.selzercompany.com for all of your
insurance needs!

TELEPHONE: (215) 483-8338 214 KALOS STREET * PHILA, PA 19128 WWW.HANSONFINEBUILDING.CON

64 2016 PRESERVATION ACHIEVEMEN



Lo/ E AT XY

M MASONRY
- PRESERVATION|
_ BN GROUP, INC.

Restoration and
Preservation Services

Commercial . Industrial . Institutional

We offer a complete line of exterior
masonry restoration and preservation

services including, but not limited to:

*Facade Restoration
*Pointing and Caulking
*Waterproofing and Deck Coating
*Epoxy Injection
sStructural Concrete Repairs |
*Specialty General Contracting
*Historic Building Restoration

CRAFTSMENACHIEVINGEXCELLENCE)
SINCE 1985

706 West Maple Avenue
Merchaptville, NJ 08109
B58M663-4158
Fax: B56:.663-4156
wWwWwimpgnj.com

MORE * BOSTON * CONNECTICUT
RK * PHILADELPHIA * WASHINGTON, DC

Architectural Wédow Architectural Window
is a full service supplier offers fenestration surveys of
of historic windows, buildings, rmmendations

s @ exterior doorsand ~ * pum e ; B ot :
... Oxford Mills - A" The Pottery Barn - Philadelphia, PA  proposed products, submittal

etronts. We are sensitive —
.. . , ; and review with both
y the hisoric SREREE Architectural Window local and national historic

buildings in these historic _mﬁwmévmmelwlwmmweﬂ 2
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’-Fbow BARBER
harmar:n(dieutsch

Thanks the Preservation Alliance for the
Significant Economic Impact Award

W Restourand &
he Naleris Kouse Totel

We fnvite you Iow.ﬂniﬂav ard el anr threr beswetifinl bevd gy, meLd_,\' st vustasrt
al teniralepurtiang garden for an overadl per tectly mmemorable evening.

Fhe Morrs Kouse Rotel i o boutigue bots! uith 15 mews, ail eloguently fornithed fo bust
Walbal¥ curr guerts o share oo bistorsefoel uith current day Tecirie

Fhe ﬂﬂesuurmlhnnf-‘wn e Aserivan cuisine with locally sourved s agrediants fo best emrbace
owr-farm fo fable menw, with both indoor and wﬂfw v gargen dind aug ar wall ar a bar menw designed i
e pour pallet throwph o artieanal cheeses, appetizirs, entrie and decrir? seloctions.

The Hotel Thie Restausant it s
e mermsheusdistl cem Live hzy e men st oo N‘KJRRIS
B momishousehorel com Everr Wednesdar 1nd Fodr from infn: @mlunumphl]'cnm HOUSE
o 1% 9222445 00 = B30 pena Tha
2485 Sereet, Philadelotin, PA 19106 Conrasd Gaedes ud Bar s 5m m.d,;ghu minis HOTEL
AVENIR
42 SOUTH 15TH STREET PHILADELPH'A, PA Owived and operated by Bugone Lefevre

Proud to support
The 23rd Annual Preservation
Achievement Awards
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MONTGOMERY McCRACKEN is Proud to Sponsor

. . . . is filled with jewelers, architects, furniture makers, fashion
The Preservation Alliance for Greater Philadelphia

designers, milliners, product designers, artists, charitable &
organizations, a day care and even a local boxing club in

.. . 2 | the previously empty classrooms.
We Join in Congratulating All

2016 Preservation Achievement Award Recipients RS \We are invested in working carefully and specifically with
- the historic building to-give.the building new life and
to add new layers that make what already exists even

stronger and more accessible.

mm&%&%‘.’(’éﬁ“ - Visit us as www.buildingbok.com to be a part of making

it happen.
Montgomery McCracken is a full-service multidisciplinary law firm with offices

in Pennsylvania, New York, New Jersey and Delaware. The firm represents
leading businesses, multinational corporations, nonprofit organizations and

) " "WE ARE HONORED TO RECEIVE THE YOUNG FRIENDS
individuals across a wide range of industries in complex litigation matters, = "OF THE PRESERVATION ALLIANCE AWARD.
significant corporate transactions and challenging disputes.
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GIRARD COLLEGE SEAQUAY ARCHITECTURAL MILLWORK
FOUNDERS HALL - DOOR RESTORATION PROJECT

3360 West Ridge Pike

WWHLSEAGUAYMILLWORK.COM

Speclalizing i historic reprosuct lons, Seaquay Architectisral MIllwerk |3 o castam manuacturer of
wden desrs and windows.
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Firstrust proudly supports the
Preservation Alliance of Greater Philadelphia.

For your commitment to preserving our historic
buildings and instilling an appreciation of
Philadelphia’s historic character, we thank you.

We congratulate today’s honorees for their
contributions to enhancing our culture and
communities.

Richard J. Green Timothy J. Abell
C.E.O. & Vice Chairman President

FiRSTRUST

800-220-BANK | www.firstrust.com
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Time To Re-Order....

Convenient Online Ordering at www.haas-printing.com

Call HAAS Printing today!
717.761.0277 * Fax 717.761.7109

Family Owned & Opfra;ZSinfe 1969

"‘ MAAS Printing Co., Inc.
A







The Preservation Alliance shines a spotlight on the
historic buildings, communities, and landscapes
that make up our region and works to protect them
for future generations. Without the advocacy of
the Preservation Alliance, many of Philadelphia’s

suapJes) poomBuoT :0)0yd

treasures would be lost.

AIA Philadelphia is proud to support the
Preservation Alliance in celebrating.the region’s
outstanding achievements in historic preservation.
Congratulations to all the winners of the 23rd
Annual Preservation Achievement Awards.

Webb Farmhouse at Longwood Gardens | John Milner Architects
AIA Philadelphia 2015 Honor Award for Historic Preservation
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Architecture
Walking Tours

An insider’s look at Philadelphia through the lens of the
city’s historic districts and world-class architecture.

% PRESERVATION ALLIANCE

5%l for greater philadelphia

For tour times and more information visit:
preservationalliance.com/what-we-do/architecture-walking-tours

Or contact us directly with questions:
215-546-1146 or tours@preservationalliance.com




JOIN TODAY!

As a member of the Pres :rvation Alliance, you
are helping to preserv: Gieater Philadelphia’s
historic build-g. and neighborhood:s.

2

Get details and become a member at
Presery '1tionA||iance.com/F§embership

cr call 215-546-1146 ext. 3

PRESERVATION PARTNERSHIP PROSPERITY
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hprimas
Sticky Note
preservationalliance.com/support-us


L]X] Preservation
013 Marketplace

A new way to connect preservationists to preservationists.
70,000 online visitors. A unique way to link}

Email hope@preservationalliance.com teflearn more...

PRESERVATION_ALLIANCE

for greater philadelphia

PRESERVATION ALLIANCE

for greater philadelphia

Congratulations

to all of the 2016 Preservation
Achievement Award Winners

3D HD Laser Scanning for
"= Historic Preservation Projects

DE: Newark 302.369.2900 ¢ Georgetown 302.858.4331
karinsenginecring,com
PA: Bryn Mawr 610.527.3030 momenee.com




now

working together
makes a
community better.

PNC is proud to support the Preservation
Alliance for Greater Philadelphia’s
“Preservation Achievement Awards” and
congratulates all of this year’s award
recipients.

> PNC

for the achiever in you®

©2016 The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. All rights reserved. PNC Bank, National Association. Member FDIC
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UNIVERSITY 0f PENNSYLVANIA

The University of Pennsylvania would like to congratulate
the 2016 Alliance’s Preservation Achievement Awardees —
including The Penn Museum West Wing Renovations Project Team

and The Walnut 32 Garage Project Team — for their dedication

to historic preservation.




Celebrating the people who have Nen action
to protect and preserve the historic resources of

the Philadelphia region, andhe properties and
places they have sa\@ d restored.
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PRESERVATION
ALLIANCE

for greater philadelphia

1608 Walnut Street, Suite 804
Philadelphia, PA 19103
(t) 215-5461146 | () 215-546-180

www.preservationalliance.org






